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Overwhelming response
for King Yin Lei Open Day

More than 27,000 people have taken part in the open day at King Yin Lei in
April and May.

The declared monument was opened for the first time to the public, after the
completion of a major restoration project spanning more than two years. An
exhibition was mounted on site to enable visitors to understand the mansion’s
architectural features, restoration process as well as its unique history.

The Development Bureau is planning to identify a suitable use for King Yin
Lei by including it into the Revitalising Historic Buildings through Partnership
Scheme (Revitalisation Scheme) through which it will invite proposals from non-
profit organisations. In addition to the open day, the Development Bureau is
also organising a public forum on the future of the mansion on 26 May to
gather suggestions on the adaptive re-use of the building.
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The open day of King Yin Lei attracted
more than 27,000 visitors.
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The Secretary for Development Carrie Lam welcomes Consul-Generals
on a visit to King Yin Lei.
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The declared monument is planned to be included in the Revitalisation
Scheme.

Originally named “Hei Lo”, King Yin Lei was built in 1937. The
building combines Chinese and Western architectural influences in a
sophisticated manner, demonstrating the superb building technology
and craftsmanship available in Hong Kong’s pre-war period.

In September 2007, works to remove the decorative features were
spotted at King Yin Lei, resulting in calls for its preservation. The
Government took decisive action by declaring the building a proposed
monument and reached an agreement with the owner swiftly for a
non-in-situ land exchange.

King Yin Lei was declared a monument in July 2008 and put under
permanent statutory protection. Through the assistance of the State
Administration of Cultural Heritage, Professor Tang Guohua from
Guangzhou University’s College of Architecture and Urban Planning
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Docent talks about the unique history and architectural featur
of King Yin Lei.

was commissioned to draw up a restoration proposal. Restc
work commenced in September 2008 and was complet
December 2010.

King Yin Lei is planned to be included in the Revitalisation Sc
expected to be launched around the third quarter of this year.
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King Yin Lei:
Architecture

in Chinese
Renaissance style

Initiated by the overseas-educated Chinese architects
who advocated a blend of western architectural, theories,
methods and techniques with Chinese architectural
design, “Chinese Renaissance” style architecture was
prevalent in major cities in the mainland like Beijing,
Nanjing, Shanghai and Guangzhou in the 1920s and
1930s.

Around the same time, religious organisations and
wealthy merchants also built “Chinese Renaissance” style
buildings in Hong Kong, featuring reinforced concrete,
decorated with Chinese roofs, towers and pagodas. King
Yin Lei, built in 1937, is one such example.

The main building of King Yin Lei is a “three-bay
two-veranda” (three-sided courtyard house) layout
commonly found in southern China, which means
there is one central hall and two wings with an open
area facing south. It adopts the traditional Chinese
architectural style, but in construction, it combines the
use of traditional Chinese building techniques with
western materials and design.

A number of religious and private buildings in Chinese
Renaissance style can still be found in Hong Kong,
including Ho Tung Gardens, Haw Par Mansion, Holy
Spirit Seminary (South China Regional Seminary) on
Hong Kong Island and Tao Fong Shan Christian Centre
in Sha Tin.
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The old office block facing Ma Tau Kok Road composed of offices,
stores, kitchen and toilets in the old days.
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Snapshots of Ma Tau Kok Cattle Depot in the old days.
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Pitched roof with Chinese-tile.
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Gable walls with
corbelled ends.

Traces of original function of the Ma Tau Kok Cattle
Depot including water trough with metal rings



Strolling along Ma Tau Kok Road towards Kowloc ity Ferry Pier
in To Kwa Wan, one would not possibly miss a row of red-bricked
buildings on the right. Together with the gigantic cylindrical gas-
meter in the barground these elements form the city’s most

qualiﬁ‘ing scene for a Sci-Fi movie.
- L h

Try asking a taxi- dnvg{ or a nearby resident for the direction to the
“Ex- au Kok m Depot” would very likel

vain. The fact is that the red-bricked building and the area behind it
all belong to the site area of the Ex-Ma Tau Kok Animal Quarantine
Depot, commonly known as the “Cattle Depot”.

The Ma Tau Kok Cattle Depot is the only existingtpre-war cattle
slaughterhouse premises in Hong Kong. Completed in 1908, the
Grade 2 historic buildings comprised of a general slaughterhouse, a
fodder store, offices and quarters as well as sheds for cattle, sheep
ari swine. ,

Oir time, Cattle Depot's functions became obsolete as a result of
the ever-increasing demand of meat. As early as the late 1960s, the
abattoir was relocated to new facilities in Cheung Sha Wan, while
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Ma Tau Kok Cattle
Depot today.

quarantine service was maintained at Ma Tau Kok un

new slaughterhouse in Sheung Shui commenced op

This led to renovation and conversion works in 2001
the premises for arts and cultural uses, housing local c
from the Oil Street Artist Village in North Point.

In preparation of the revitalisation of Cattle Depot, th
Bureau (DEVB) took over the management of the
existing tenants on April 2011 so as to facilitate its ¢
and increase public accessibility as an art and cultural

The Cattle Depot was built in the British vernacular £
architectural style featuring red-brick walls, Chine
corbelled gables, Dutch gables and brick segmen
window and door openings.

The old office block facing Ma Tau Kok Road is a long
storey building composed of offices, stores, kitchen an
old days. The old slaughterhouse has a ridge ventec
with Dutch gable ends, while corbelled gables can be
animal sheds. Traces of original function of the Ma T
Depot, such as water troughs and ring bolts for tethe
can still be found today.

The Cattle Depot is open from 10 a.m. to 10 p.m. dail
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Bridges Street Market is of utilitarian design.

Bridges Street Market
to be in Revitalisation
Scheme

Bridges Street Market, the first permanent market building
to be built after World War Il in Hong Kong, will be among
the historic buildings in the third batch of the “Revitalising
Historic Buildings Through Partnership Scheme” (Revitalisation
Scheme), expected to be launched this summer.

Other buildings to be included in the scheme are declared
monument King Yin Lei and Grade 3 historic building Former
Fanling Magistracy (re-launch).

Located on Bridges Street, the market, which is still partially in
operation, commenced business since 1953. It falls on the old
site of American Congregational Mission Preaching Hall (now
known as China Congregational Church) where Dr. Sun Yat-sen
lived and was baptised. The two-storey market building is of
utilitarian design with translucent glass blocks and horizontal
streamlined bands of windows. Members of the public are
welcome to visit Bridges Street Market during its business hours
from 6 a.m. - 8 p.m.

The Revitalisation Scheme was launched in 2008 by the
Development Bureau with the objective of making good use
of the buildings through the operation of social enterprise.
Funded by the Government to preserve historic buildings, non-
profit organisations with the most appropriate conservation
proposals are selected through a rigorous and highly
competitive process by an advisory committee made up mostly
of non-official members, chaired by Bernard Chan. To date,
nine conservation and revitalisation projects have been selected
with works having begun for most of them.

HHHARBERBEREEREEES -
The market building’s translucent glass blocks and
horizontal streamlined bands of windows.

=8
We welcaome
your comments

EH Email: wbenq@devb.gov.hk
F M AV # 1k Our Homepage: www.heritage.gov.hk

RIRSEFIKE 2148 21/F Murray Building, Garden Road, Hong Kong

=% Tel: 28486234 e {BHHE Fax: 2127 4090

YT E) 48 E AR B9 A £ - 85 & B E wbenq@devb.gov.hk
To subscribe to the online version of i& {t @Heritage, please email to wbeng@devb.gov.hk

( 6




	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6



